

## Minutes from OC3 Steering Group Meeting Sep 22, 2015

Lorraine's grad student will work on the database.

We will work in groups separated by ocean basins:

Atlantic 60-20N: Claire, Janne, Stephen

Atlantic 40S-20N: Stefan, Stephen

Pacific: Alan, Liz Sikes

Indian: ? Claire has one good core, wants to ask Elisabeth Michelle if interested

Southern Ocean: Elisabeth

Olivier noted some inconsistencies in composite depth in data extracted from his database, which should be resolved.

### Action items:

- Andreas: send drop box link with access to database spreadsheet to all
- Andreas: schedule next meeting Nov. 5, 2015
- Olivier: check and fix inconsistencies in database
- Everybody: have a look at database